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To:  The Public Service Commission of Utah 
From:  The Office of Consumer Services 
   Michele Beck, Director 
   Danny A.C. Martinez, Utility Analyst   
   Cheryl Murray, Utility Analyst 
Copies To: Rocky Mountain Power 
   Jeffrey K. Larsen, Vice President, Regulation & Government Affairs 
   Dave Taylor, Regulatory Manager 
  Division of Public Utilities 
   Chris Parker, Director 
   Artie Powell, Energy Section Manager 
Date:  June 12, 2012 
Subject: Docket No. 12-035-68 re: Revise Rate in Renewable Energy 

Credits Balancing Account Compliance Filing 
 
On May 18 Rocky Mountain Power (Company) filed with the Public Service Commission 
(Commission) Electric Service Schedule 98, REC Revenues Credit.  The filing was made 
in compliance with the Commission’s bench order in the Renewable Energy Credit 
Balancing Account (RBA) Docket, No. 12-035-68.  In that docket the Office recommended 
that the billing determinants from the last general rate case, Docket No. 10-035-124, were 
the appropriate billing determinants to be used at this time for Schedule 98. 
The Commission issued a bench order that the 2012 REC Revenues Credit was to be 
developed using the billing determinants from the last general rate case, Docket No. 10-
035-124.   
The Office has reviewed the Company’s May 18 compliance filing and found no variations 
from the billing determinants used in Docket No. 10-035-124. 
 


